

## LOTT - COX

Wearing an ivory satin dress with embroidered veil held in place with feather and orange blossom headdress and carrying a bouquet of dark red and cream roses, Miss Elsie Mavis Patricia Cox, second daughter of Mr. & Mrs. F. W. Cox, of 81 Kingsdown Road, Upper Stratton, was married at Stratton St. Margaret Methodist Church today to Mr. Harold Lott, second son of the late Mr. and Mrs. G. Lott, of West Hartlepool.

The bride was given away by her father, and the best man was Mr. S. Lott. The Rev. G. H. Morris (minister) officiated, and the organist was Mrs. W. Miller. Mrs. H. Smith and the Misses Pearl Smith, Jennifer Smith and Mary Cox were attendants.

A reception was held at the Kingsdown Inn, the couple afterwards leaving for Paignton. The bride travelled in a navy and white dress with camel coat and navy accessories.

Mr. and Mrs. Lott will make their home at 81 Kingsdown Road. They are employed by Vickers Armstrong Ltd., South Marston, and were presented with a clock by their colleagues.

**Evening Advertiser, 18 September 1948**